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Ms Mercedes Feely 
Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd. 
'(Trading as Thorntons Recycling) 
Unit S3B 
Henry Road 
Parkwest Business Park 
Dublin 12 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choornhnu Comhrhooil 

Regional Inspectorate 
McCumiskey House, Richview, 
Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14, Ireland 

Cigireacht Reigiunach, Teach Mhic Churnascaigh 
Dea-Radharc, B6thar Chain Sceach 

T t353 1 268 0100 
F t353 1 268 0199 
E infoOepa ie 
W wwwepaie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

, Baile Atha Cliath 14, tire 

1 8'h February 2008 WO242-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

Dear Ms Feely, 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Millennium Business Park, Cappagh Road, Townland of Grange, Dublin 1 1. Having 
examined the documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view 
that the documentation does not comply with Article 12 and Article 13 of the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, 
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below: 

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1. The Agency notes a slight discrepancy between the applicant's name as 
provided in Section B. 1 of the application form and the name on the company's 
Certification of Incorporation. The name of the applicant must be the name of 
the legal entity. Please clarify and amend under Section B.l of the application 
form as necessary. 

2. Complete Tables E.3(i) & E.3(ii) Emissions to Sewer of the Waste Licence 
Application Form for the proposed discharge to sewer of foul effluent arising 
from the activity, i.e. drainage from tipping floor, truck wash & re-fuelling area. 
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3. Provide details of the type of petrol/oil interceptors proposed for the storm water 
& foul effluent drainage networks at the facility. The details should include the 
interceptor standard, class, retention capacity and achievable oil concentration 
limits. 

4. Clarify whether there are any proposals for use of the existing water abstraction 
well on-site. 

5. Identify the ultimate receiving waters for uncontaminated surface water run-off 
from the site. Provide information on the status of the receiving waters, 
including the presence of any designated habitats. 

6. Submit the appropriate fee for the waste licence application in accordance with 
Article 40 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. The 
Agency notes that you have provided a fee of €10,000. Note that two fees are 
required if waste disposal and recovery are to occur. 

ARTICLE 13 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1. Provide an assessment of the impact of the proposed discllarge of foul effluent 
to sewer from the facility. 

2. Provide an update on the status of the planning application (Ref. 07N1472) for 
the proposed development. Outline and assess the impact of any changes to the 
proposal following the Planning Authority's request for further information. 

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary (Application 
Form and EIS) which reflects the information you supply in compliance with the notice, 
insofar as that information impinges on the non-technical summary. 

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on 
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to 
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings 
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, 
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions. 
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Please supply the information in the form of a one signed original, two hard copies and 
two copies in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM within 6 weeks of the date 
of this notice. In addition submit sixteen copies of the requested information to the 
Agency in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM. Please note that all 
mapsldrawings should not exceed A3 in size. 

Please note that the application's register number is WO242-01. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Grdinne Oglesby, Environmental Licensing 
Programme, OfJice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection 
'Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford 
quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 
1 

Aoife Loughnhhe . 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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